

Mayra G. Estrada | Partner

Mayra Estrada is a partner in the firm's Labor and Employment Counseling and Wage and Hour Class Actions Departments. She graduated from Notre Dame Law School and was admitted to the California State Bar in 2017. While in law school, Mayra was a member of the Moot Court Trial Team and Editor for the Journal of College and University Law. Mayra graduated from the University of Notre Dame in 2013 with a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Psychology and Philosophy. Prior to her return to Klein DeNatale Goldner, Mayra served as an in-house attorney to Advance Auto Parts, Inc. (a Fortune 500 company) in its labor and employment department, where she provided advice and counsel on various employment matters to internal stakeholders, ensuring business continuity and risk mitigation.

Practice Focus

Employment Counseling and Wage and Hour Class Actions

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2017

U.S. District Court, Eastern, Southern, and Central District of California, 2018

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of Notre Dame, 2013

Juris Doctor, Notre Dame Law School, 2017

-Clinical Legal Education Association Outstanding Student Award

-Facility Award for Excellence: Personal Injury Litigation

-Journal of College and University Law, Editor

Professional Associations and Leadership

Goodwill Industries of South-Central California, Board of Directors, 2023-Present

-Secretary, 2024-Present

Garden Pathways, Board of Directors, 2022-Present

Kern County Bar Association, 2017-Present

-Kern County Young Lawyers Section, 2017-Present

-Kern County Women Lawyers Section, 2017-Present

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2024-Present

Advance Auto Parts, Inc., Associate Counsel, 2022-2024

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2017-2022

Languages

Native Spanish Speaker

Mayra G. Estrada, Partner
mestrada@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway
Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93311
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Klein · DeNatale · Goldner

ATTORNEYS AT LAW